State of Missouri John Ashcroft, Governor

Department ¢f Economic Development Car! M. Koupal, Jr., Director
Division of Insurance ' C. Donald Ainsworth,
P.O. Box 690 Direcior

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0690
Telephone 314/751-4128

BULLETIN 85-01

TO: ALL WRITERS REPORTING HOMEOWNERS OR RESIDENTIAL FIRE INSURANCE
COVERAGES IN THIS STATE BY ZIP CODE

o

]
FROM: C. DONALD AINSWORTH, DIRECTOR il&ﬁ\,
SUBJECT: REQUIRED REPORTING OF STATISTICAL DATA

DATE: JANUARY 23, 1985

Your company iSRE"S@*N@EQaAND lNlQBERAoTPIV}E«)Bures earned

and losses paid. You are hereby notified to commence reporting on an annual
basis for the calendar year 1985. This will be due in our office on March 1,
1986. The basis for reporting and format remain as you are now doing
quarterly, except you will report house years earned instead of house
quarters earned and losses paid during the year instead of during the
quarter. The annual reporting required above is in lieu of the quarterly,
which will cease in the first quarter of 1985.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact W, Bradford Connor or Jackie
Gordon at 314-751-0794.
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Please acknowledge receipt of this bulletin.

Date Name

Telephone Number Company(s)





